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Allgood plc
2 Stephen Street
London 
W1T 1AN									27th September 2022


Dear Sirs,

Re: 84 Moorgate, London EC2


With reference to this enquiry for the above mentioned project, please list below any divergencies and sign & return this letter to confirm the statement below

	
	
	

	
	
	

	We confirm that with the exception of the divergences listed below, we are fully compliant with the drawings and specification included within this enquiry

	 1
	Set 01 - Depth of stiles to be confirmed.
	 

	 2
	Set 01a - Depth of stiles to be confirmed.
	 Page 22/23

	 3
	Set 05 - Access control requirement to riser door to be confirmed.
	Page 45

	 4
	Set 05 - Access control requirement to riser door to be confirmed.
	Page 46 

	 5
	Set 06 - Access control requirement to riser door to be confirmed
	 Page 47

	 6
	Set 06 - Access control requirement to riser door to be confirmed
	 Page 48

	7 
	Set 07 - Specification to be confirmed. Elevations show door requiring lever handles but location, being a circulation route, would dictate pull handles.

	 Page 50/51

	 8
	Set  08- Maglock and lever handles not an ideal combination, we recommend pull handles if suitable.
	 Page 54/55

	
9




 
	Set 09A - Elevations show lever handle one side and push plate on the other. This will not work as on the 'push side' there no way to withdraw the latch. We have taken this door to require pull handle and push plate. Please confirm.
	 Page 56/57

	10
	Set 09a - Elevations show lever handle one side and push plate on the other. This will not work as on the 'push side' there no way to withdraw the latch. We have taken this door to require pull handle and push plate. Please confirm.
	 Page 58/59

	11
	Set 09a - Elevations show lever handle one side and push plate on the other. This will not work as on the 'push side' there no way to withdraw the latch. We have taken this door to require pull handle and push plate. Please confirm.
	Page 60

	12
	Set 11a - Elevations show lever handle one side and push plate on the other. This will not work as on the 'push side' there no way to withdraw the latch. We have taken this door to require pull handle and push plate. Please confirm
	Page 65

	13
	Z/Pas 24 - Any ironmongery requirements from Allgood to be confirmed.
	Page 88 

	14
	Z / Sundries -  Quantities to be confirmed for master/sub master keys 
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Signed and Dated: J.Mitchell / 21/11/2022 
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